Edwards,Michelle

From: Martha Crossen [mcrossen@riverwools.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3.43 PM
To: Felling,Darrell; DeBaun,Curtis; Bennett, Duke A; Azar, George; Auler,Amy; Crossen,Martha;

Elliott, Earl; Nasser,Karrum; Don.Morris@terrehuate.in.gov; Nation, Todd; Garrison,Neil;
Edwards,Michelle; Drummy, Robin

Cc: Meeks,Molly

Subject: *Ext!* RE: Dance Permits
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Thanks Eddie. | look forward to the update from Chief Plasse.

Martha Crossen
River Wools

671 Wabash Avenue
Terre Haute, IN 47807
812 238-0090
www.riverwools.com

From: Felling,Darrell [mailto:Darrell.Felling@TerreHaute.IN.Gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:10 PM

To: DeBaun,Curtis; Bennett,Duke A; Azar, George; Auler,Amy; Crossen,Martha; Elliott,Earl; Nasser,Karrum;
Don.Morris@terrehuate.in.gov; Nation,Todd; Garrison,Neil; Edwards,Michelle; Drummy, Robin

Cc: Meeks,Molly

Subject: Dance Permits

All,

Please see the attached memo on the dance ordinance. It should be helpful if you have any questions from
the public. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Darrell "Eddie" Felling II

City Attorney

City of Terre Haute Legal Department
812-244-2373

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may NOT use, disclose, copy or disseminate this information. Please contact the sender by reply
e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message including all attachments. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.
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